
 

 7/1/2021 
Page 1 of  3 

AGENDA 
 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N Lincoln Blvd • Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
 Thursday, July 01, 2021 – 9:30 a.m. 

 
 

1.    Call to Order 
 
2.    Swearing in of Dan Herald, Area 1 member, for a new term ending June 30, 2026. 
 
3.    Roll call 

 
4.    Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5.    Discussion and possible approval of officers for Fiscal Year 2022.     

 
6.    Discussion and possible approval of the June 07, 2021 regular meeting minutes. 
 
7.    Discussion and possible approval of Claims and Financial Statement Summary (Exhibit     
      #1) 
 
8.    Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2) 
      Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreements: 

a. Adair County Conservation District (OCC-151) to provide clerical support to the 
Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (CREP). Amendment 14 continues 
funding for Fiscal Year 22. 

b. Creek County Conservation District (OCC-17) to provide office space, for the 
Commission’s water quality division, lease management and payment of related rental 
fees.  Amendment continues funding for Fiscal Year 22. 

c. Jack Davis (OCC-403) for macroinvertebrate taxonomy and enumeration. Amendment 
continues funding for Fiscal Year 22. 

d. North Caddo Conservation District (OCC-51) to provide office space internet, 
phone/fax for a Water Quality Specialist and the Elk City RCPP Coordinator. 
Amendment continues funding for Fiscal Year 22. 

e. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry (OCC-1) for Laboratory 
services. Amendment continues funding for Fiscal Year 22. 

f. Town of Spiro (OCC-436) to provide support for water quality monitoring in the New 
Spiro Lake Watershed in support of the Natural Resource Conservation Service 
(NRCS) National Water Quality Initiative project. Amendment continues funding for 
Fiscal Year 22 and increases the amount of funds to the agreement. 

       Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements: 
g. The Nature Conservancy (OCC-707) to create a mechanism where OCC can receive 

funds on behalf of TNC from the OK Tax Commission from sale of TNC specialty 
license plates. These funds will be forwarded to TNC to support conservation work in 
Oklahoma. 



 

 7/1/2021 
Page 2 of  3 

h. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services (OCC-708) to provide funds to landowners through 
conservation districts, in conjunction with OK Prescribed Burn Associations, for 
applying prescribed fire on private lands statewide. 

i. Oklahoma Office of Management and Enterprise Services (OCC- 709) Appendix C of 
the Master Service Agreement for shared services between OMES and OCC for IT 
Services. 

j. Grand River Dam Authority (OCC-710) to support long-term (30 year) riparian 
easement agreements in the Grand Lake, Illinois River, and Lake Hudson Watersheds 
that protect water resources. 

k. HBC – CPA and Advisors (OCC-711) to contract for an independent audit of the Clean 
Water Act Section 319 Program for state fiscal years 2020 and 2021. 

 9.  Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments 
     (Exhibit #3).  
 
 10.  Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations  
      (Exhibit #4).   
 
11. Conservation Commission – Fiscal Year 2022 Budget: 

a. Discussion and possible approval of conservation district personnel and financial  
management policies (Exhibit #5). 
b. Discussion and possible approval of allocations to conservation districts for personnel 
and operating expenses (Exhibit #6). 
c. Discussion and possible approval of the Agency Budget Work Program (Exhibit #7). 

      d. Discussion and possible action to set the conservation district director meeting expense  
       (maximum of 12 meetings). 
 
12.  Out of State Travel Request (Exhibit #8). 
     a. Soil Health Consultation – July 14-15, 2021 – Fort Worth, Texas 
    
13.  Public Comments 
 
14.  New Business 
 
15.  Break (at option of the Chair) 
 
16.  Partnership Reports: 
     a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
     b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 
     c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 
 
17.  Status Reports: 
     a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 
     b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 
2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 



 

 7/1/2021 
Page 3 of  3 

3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 
4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director 
5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 

 
18.   Next Meeting: Monday, August 02, 2021, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Board  
      Room, 2800 N Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 
 
19.   Adjournment 
 



 

 

1 | P a g e   6 / 0 7 / 2 0 2 1  

 

 M I N U T E S 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

The Oklahoma Conservation Commission met Monday, June 7, 2021, in the Agriculture 
Building located at 2800 N. Lincoln Boulevard in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma and via open 
teleconference. The meeting was called to order at 9:32 a.m. by Chair Phil Campbell. He stated 
this was a regular scheduled meeting held in accordance with the Open Meeting Law, Title 25, 
Oklahoma Statutes, Sections 301 and following as amended. The meeting included 
teleconferencing for the public.  The agenda for this meeting was posted at 11:30 a.m. Thursday, 
June 3, 2021, at the front entrance of the Oklahoma Agriculture Building, 2800 N. Lincoln 
Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as well as on the agency’s website 
www.ok.gov/conservation.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 Tarron Powell, Administrative Assistant, took roll call and the following members were in 
attendance in person: 
 

Phil Campbell, Chair, Area 2 Member 
Scotty Herriman, Vice Chair, Area 3 Member 
Karl Jett, Area 1 Member 
Gary Crawley, Area 5 Member 
Clay Forst, Secretary, Area 4 Member 

 
Others in attendance were: 

Trey Lam, Executive Director 
Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Executive Director 
Janet Stewart, General Counsel 
Bryan Painter, Communication Director 
Tarron Powell, Administrative Assistant 
Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Division Director 
Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Division Director  
Greg Kloxin, Water Quality Division Assistant Director 
Amy Seiger, Water Quality Division Soil Health Coordinator 
Maryanne Dantzler-Kyer, Water Quality Division Env. Proj. Administrative Coordinator 
Taylor Frentz, Water Quality Division Soil Health Intern 
Jimmy Emmons, Coordinator for Mentoring, Soil Health 

       Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
       Taylor Marshall, Cost-Share Program Coordinator 
       Johnny Pelley, Watershed Technician  
       George Moore, Watershed Technician 
       Janlee Rowlett, Oklahoma Dept. of Agriculture, Legislative Liaision 
       Emily James, Oklahoma Dept. of Agriculture, Public Relations  
       Audrey Ochsner, Oklahoma Dept. of Agriculture, Executive Intern  
       Ed Fite, GRDA, VP of River Ops. and Water Quality  
       Darrell Townsend, GRDA, VP of Ecosystems and Watershed Management 
       Jeri Fleming, GRDA, Dir. of Environmental Education and Poultry Partnerships       



 

 

2 | P a g e   6 / 0 7 / 2 0 2 1  

 

       Sarah Blaney, Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts, Executive Director 
       Gary O’Neill, Natural Resources Conservation Service State Conservationist 
       Mike Rooker - Guest 
       Charlene Jett – Guest  
        
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Gary Crawley led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS REGULAR MEETING 

A motion was made by Scotty Herriman and seconded by Clay Forst to approve the minutes 
of the May 3, 2021 Commission meeting as written.  A roll call vote was taken and those voting 
aye were: Forst, Herriman, Jett, Campbell and Crawley.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.   
 
CLAIMS/FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
       Commissioners reviewed the claims register, p-card statement, revenue summary and 
allotment budget / available cash report as provided by Ms. Owen in Exhibit #1. Ms. Owen stated 
that they had processed claims totaling $1,710,463.15 through April 20, 2021. A motion was made 
by Mr. Crawley and seconded by Mr. Jett to approve the financial reports as presented.  A roll 
call vote was taken and those voting aye were: Forst, Herriman, Jett, Campbell and Crawley.  Nay 
votes: none.  Motion carried.  
 
EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 
 Mr. Lam presented a 30-year service award to Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director.  He 
spoke of his appreciation for Lisa’s drive, education and knowledge she brings to the Commission.  
Mr. Lam emphasized Lisa’s background and how multi-faceted she is.  He stated it is definitely a 
pleasure working with her and someone who is such an asset to the agency.  Mr. Herriman added 
that his congratulations in recognizing Lisa for heart and passion to serve. 

 
PRESENTATION OF AGREEMENTS 

Ms. Owen presented 26 new agreements for approval listed as item “a-z” on Exhibit #2.  
Ms. Owen recommended approval of these new agreements.  A motion was made by Mr. 
Herriman and seconded by Mr. Jett for approval of these new agreements. A roll call vote was 
taken and those voting aye were: Forst, Herriman, Jett, Crawley and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  
Motion carried.  

 
Ms. Owen presented 9 amended agreements for approval listed as items “aa-ii” on Exhibit 

#2.  Ms. Owen recommended approval of these amended agreements.  A motion was made by 
Mr. Crawley and seconded by Mr. Forst for approval of the amended agreements. A roll call vote 
was taken and those voting aye were: Forst, Herriman, Jett, Crawley and Campbell.  Nay votes: 
none.  Motion carried.  

 
OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUEST 
       Mr. Lam presented one request for approval as listed as item “a” on Exhibit # 3.  A motion 
was made by Mr. Jett and seconded by Mr. Forst for approval of the travel request. A roll call vote 
was taken and those voting aye were: Forst, Herriman, Jett, Crawley and Campbell.  Nay votes: 
none.  Motion carried. 
 



 

 

3 | P a g e   6 / 0 7 / 2 0 2 1  

 

 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS SOUTH CENTRAL 
REGIONAL MEETING 
      Mr. Lam provided information about the NACD south central meeting scheduled to be held 
in Eureka Springs, Arkansas on August 12-13, 2021. He asked Commissioners to notify Ms. 
Powell as soon as possible if they would interested in attending.  He recommended approval of 
six staff members and five Commissioners to attend.  A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and 
seconded by Mr. Forst for approval of the travel request. A roll call vote was taken and those 
voting aye were: Forst, Herriman, Jett, Crawley and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion 
carried. 
    
CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR APPOINTMENTS 

Ms. Owen presented the list of directors submitted by districts in Exhibit #4 recommended 
for appointment as a Conservation Director.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Forst 
and seconded by Mr. Herriman to approve the list of directors for appointment as presented. A roll 
call vote was taken and those voting aye were: Forst, Herriman, Jett, Crawley and Campbell.  Nay 
votes: none.  Motion carried.  

 
REAPPOINTMENT OF DOUG EICHELBERGER TO REMAINDER OF TERM FOR 
NORTH CADDO CD BOARD 

 Ms. Owen presented information in the packet recommending approval of Mr. 
Eichelberger to complete his appointed term.  The Commission had provisionally appointed Mr. 
Eichelberger provided that he attends 75% of the meetings in the first year of his term.  He has 
attended 9 out of 10 meetings as of April 2021.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 
Herriman and seconded by Mr. Forst to appoint Mr. Eichelberger for the remainder of his term 
which ends June 30, 2022. A roll call vote was taken and those voting aye were: Forst, Herriman, 
Jett, Crawley and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  

 
DECLARE CANDIDATES IN DISTRICTS WHERE ONLY ONE ELGIBLE PERSON 
FILED A NOTIFICATION AND DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY AS ELECTED  
      Ms. Owen presented the list of directors where only one candidate where only one person 
had filed for position #2 as shown in Exhibit #5.  A motion was made by Mr. Crawley and 
seconded by Mr. Jett to declare the candidates elected to position #2. A roll call vote was taken 
and those voting aye were: Forst, Herriman, Jett, Crawley and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  
Motion carried.       

 
DECLARE POSITION #2 VACANT IN CONSERVATION DISTRICTS WHERE NO ONE 
FILED FOR ELECTION 
      Ms. Owen presented the list of districts where no one filed for the elected position #2 as 
shown in Exhibit #6. She noted that districts will be notified to take action in their June meeting 
to recommend appointment of someone to fulfill the elected term.  A motion was made by Mr. 
Jett and seconded by Mr. Forst to declare elected position #2 vacant in districts as presented. A 
roll call vote was taken and those voting aye were: Forst, Herriman, Jett, Crawley and Campbell.  
Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  
 
 



 

 

4 | P a g e   6 / 0 7 / 2 0 2 1  

 

 
REVIEW OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT ELECTIONS  
      Ms. Owen presented information regarding the four contested conservation district elections 
as shown in Exhibit #7. Elections were held in Coal County, Okfuskee County, Tulsa County and 
Little River Conservation Districts on Tuesday, June 1, 2021. No action required.  
 
UNOFFICIAL RESULTS OF DISTRICT DIRECTOR ELECTIONS FOR POSITION #2  
      Ms. Owen presented Exhibit #8 as the unofficial results of the four conservation district 
elections. Executive Director Lam will declare these individuals elected once the official 
paperwork is received from the election committee chair.  No action required. 
 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT JOINT PLANS OF OPERATIONS 
      Ms. Owen presented the list of districts who have completed the requirements for the joint 
plan of operations as shown on Exhibit #9.  Ms. Owen recommends approval of these plans.  A 
motion was made by Mr. Forst and seconded by Mr. Crawley to approve the Joint Plans of 
Operation as presented. A roll call vote was taken and those voting aye were: Forst, Herriman, Jett, 
Crawley and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.       
 
REVIEW OF THE COMMISSION’S FY2022 APPROPRIATION 
      Mr. Lam reviewed the Commission’s FY22 appropriation. He noted that this appropriation 
is an increase of 8.43% over last fiscal year.  The appropriation this year for the Commission will 
be $13,726,001.00. This appropriation fulfills a full year bonding for the fund.  The Agency has 
also received funding to continue the Master Irrigator’s program in partnership with OSU.  Mr. 
Lam noted that staff is working on putting the detailed budget together for approval at the July 
Commission meeting. 
 
RECOGNITION OF KARL JETT, AREA 1 COMMISSIONER, FOR 10 YEARS OF    
SERVICE 
       Mr. Lam thanked Mr. Jett for his service on the Commission board and the State of 
Oklahoma. He recognized him for his leadership as chairman and mentorship he provided at the 
time Mr. Lam joined the Commission.  Mr. Lam showed his appreciation to Mr. Jett on how he 
handled challenging situations during his time on the board.  Many in the room spoke about Mr. 
Jett’s character, work ethic and the time they have worked with him.  All were thankful and 
appreciative of their time with Mr. Jett.  Mr. Jett spoke about his time on the board, and his 
appreciation for the opportunity, and those who he has worked with.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
      None  
   
NEW BUSINESS 
      None 
 
BREAK 
     None 
    
 



 

 

5 | P a g e   6 / 0 7 / 2 0 2 1  

 

CONSERVATION PARTNERSHIP REPORTS 
        Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry: Emily James, Public Relation 
Coordinator, reported on the following items: 
       - Welcomed new intern Audrey Ochsner and noted she will be assisting Secretary Arthur, 
Janlee Rowlett and the communication’s team this summer. 
       - Tandy Kidd accepted a position with NASDA in Washington D.C. 
       - Legislative session has ended.  For any questions please forward to JanLee Rowlett. 
       - Made in OK Showcase Today in Luther, OK.  Gearing up for summer ag tours that 
Secretary Arthur and other directors attend.  If anyone has suggestions that they should stop by 
please feel free to make suggestions. 
       - Board of Ag Meeting is being held on June 16, 2021 at 10:00 am in the Agriculture 
Building. 
 
        USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service: Gary 0’Neill, State Conservationist, 
reported on the following items: 

   - Recognized Ms. Owen on her work ethic.  It was a pleasure working with her. 
He congratulated her on her time at the commission. 
       - Recognized Mr. Jett for his time served and the challenges he took on without any 
hesitancy.  Mr. O’Neill spoke about the wildfires in northwest OK and how Mr. Jett stepped up 
to help. 
       - New staff and promotions: Jeremy Hughes, District Conservationist on Team 3; New 
Forester in McAlester, OK, John Heinen. 
       - Retirees coming in July: John Glover, former Deputy State Conservationist and Salvador 
Salinas, Regional Conservationist. 
       - Terry Cosby from Ohio has been selected to serve as the Chief of NRCS. 
       - Staff are finishing up on EQIP and trying to get funds obligated so they can begin to 
focus on CSP.  Have been discussing EQIP incentive contracts which is a new part of the farm 
bill.  This program will be piloted in Arizona, California, Oregon and Colorado.  This program 
is not EQIP or CSP.   
       - Received 700 applications for CSP; staff are busy assessing applications. 
       - Met with Heather Dawn Thompson, Director of Office of Tribal Relations; accompanied 
Ms. Thompson to a meeting with the Cheyenne Arapaho nation.  Discussed soil health activities 
and bison herd.  Looking at American Rescue Acts and loan forgiveness. 
       - Two Forestry projects have been submitted. 
       - Had engineering boot camp was held virtually with 32 participants.  Many were partner 
employee and shared technicians.  The field portion of the training is taking place with smaller 
groups. 
       - COVID - Field office staff is at 50% and state office is at 25%. 
       - 21 new pathway interns have started.; trying to train in small groups in the field. 
 

        Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts: Sarah Blaney, OACD Executive Director, 
reported on the following items:  

         - CARE Grant – Identified 10 out of 28 champions. Will be working on Conservation 
Planning and designing demonstration projects.   

   - Planning has begun for the Area Meetings that will be held in person in November 2021. 
         - Legislative budget increase of over 8%. 



 

 

6 | P a g e   6 / 0 7 / 2 0 2 1  

 

         - Encouraged attendance to the NACD Summer 2021 Meeting in Chicago, IL on July 24 – 
28, 2021. 

         - Encouraged attendance to the South Central NACD Regional Meeting in Eureka Springs, 
AR on August 12-13, 2021. 

 
OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS 
       Mr. Jett – reported that the panhandle of Oklahoma had received a little over 5 inches of 
rain in the past week.  The Beaver County district is planning a wildlife education event to 
coincide with the county fair. He finished by stating it has been a privilege serving with everyone. 
 
       Mr. Herriman – expressed appreciation for Mr. Jett. 

 
       Mr. Crawley – noted it has been a pleasure working with Mr. Jett.   

  
Mr. Campbell – told Mr. Jett to anticipate a call from him to get a weather report. 
 
Mr. Forst – thanked Mr. Jett for his guidance.   

 
 
OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF 
 Executive Director: Mr. Lam reported the following items and noted he would be happy 
to answer any questions:    
      - Remember the weather in 2011 and reminisced with Mr. Jett on the dry climate. 
      - A lot of work on budgets and beginning to deliver some grants; coming out of the 
restrictions from the pandemic. 
      - On June 1, 2021 staff returned back to work in the office with telework policy still in place.  
All employees will be in the office at least part of the time. 
 

  Water Quality Program: Shanon Phillips stated there was a report in the packet and would 
be happy to answer any questions.  Ms. Phillips introduced attendees from GRDA, Mr. Fite, VP 
of River Ops. and Water Quality; Mr. Townsend, VP of Ecosystems and Watershed Management; 
Ms. Fleming, Dir. of Environmental Education and Poultry Partnerships.  Ms. Phillips notated it 
has been a pleasure to work in partnership with the GRDA on repairing easements on the IL River 
Watershed, Grand lake watershed and water shed planning.  Now they will be working together 
on a poultry partnership project.  Ms. Phillips introduced Ms. Dantzler-Kyer who recently has 
joined the Commission.  Ms. Seiger introduced Ms. Frentz she is the Soil Health Intern from OSU. 
 
    Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services:  Mike Sharp, Director, stated 
there was a report provided in the packet and would be happy to answer any questions.  Mr. Sharp 
thanked Mr. Jett for his service to the Commission.  Mr. Sharp noted that within OGI they are 
getting ready to do some hardware upgrades for 911 project that they are working on for the state 
repository working with OEM on.  There is only one county that has met the state standard on 
data and it is Beaver Co.  
 
 
 



 

 

7 | P a g e   6 / 0 7 / 2 0 2 1  

 

      Abandoned Mine Lands Reclamation: Mike Sharp, Assistant Director, stated that a written 
report was in the Commissioner’s packet. Dr. Sharp summarized the report stating that: 
construction is on-going on four ( 4 ) projects; two (2) projects are in contracting & with 
construction starts in August; vegetation management & maintenance monitoring is being 
performed on six (6) projects; eight (8) projects are in the design phase; two (2) projects are in 
survey phase; four (4) sites are in realty phase.  AML funding reauthorization, specifically HR 
1734 co-sponsored by Congressman Markwayne Mullin, is moving through the House with 
hearings conducted by the Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources.  Subsequently, HR 
1734 was Ordered to be Reported (to the House) by the Committee on Natural Resources. 
 
     Conservation Programs: Tammy Sawatzky, Director reported on the following items: 
Ms. Sawatzky thanked Mr. Jett for his hard work.  Ms. Sawatzky spoke on her time working with 
Ms. Owen and how she is an interictal part to the agency.  Ms. Sawatzky had Ms. Marshall present 
the PY 21 final Cost-Share report.  Ms. Marshall noted that this PY was for the soil health 
initiative.  Each Conservation District received $12,000.00, this was done in the NRCS Teams.  
This was worth $1,008,000.00 and paid out $429,834.19 to participants.  The amount of 
$578,000.00 was returned back to OCC from this PY.  There were about 147 participants for this 
year; 9 different practices; 167 practices installed.  Area 3 got the most paid out participants about 
$120,000.00.  Working on ways to put funding back into soil health; working with Ms. Seiger on 
ideas to maybe schedule a field day. 
 
Assistant Director: Lisa Knauf Owen reported on the following items: 
       - Thanked everyone for their kind words. 
       - Hired 2 feral swine control technicians for pilot projects: Tanner Raasch, will be housed 
in Tillman County and Michael Horinek, will be housed in Pawnee County. 
        
PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 At 11:02 a.m., a motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Forst to enter 
Executive Session as authorized by the Oklahoma Meeting Act Section 307 (B)(1) of Title 25 of 
the Oklahoma Statutes to discuss the Executive Director’s salary.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, 
Campbell, Herriman, Crawley and Forst.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  The 
Commissioners requested that Ms. Stewart, Ms. Owen and Mr. Lam remain in Executive Session 
with Ms. Owen taking minutes. Teleconferencing was muted at this time.  
 
 At 11:22 a.m., the Commission re-entered open session with all Commissioners present. 
Teleconferencing was taken off mute and a motion was made by Mr. Forst and seconded by Mr. 
Crawley to return to open session. Those voting aye were: Jett, Campbell, Herriman, Crawley and 
Forst.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  Chair Campbell noted that there was no action to be 
taken regarding Executive Session.  
        
NEXT MEETING 
The next regular meeting of the Oklahoma Conservation Commission is scheduled to be held on 

Monday, July 1, 2021, at the Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Building. 2800 N. Lincoln 
Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 
 
 



 

 

8 | P a g e   6 / 0 7 / 2 0 2 1  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Mr. Jett made a motion, seconded by Mr. Herriman, to 

adjourn the meeting 11:25 a.m. A roll call vote was taken and those voting aye were: Herriman, 
Jett, Crawley, and Campbell. Nay votes: none. Motion carried.   

 
 

  
 
Approved by the Oklahoma Conservation Commission on July 1, 2021.  

 
______________________________ 
Chair 

















































OCC AGREEMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION 

PARTY NO PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO 
OCC

AMOUNT FROM 
OCC

FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

AMENDMENT PURPOSE

Adair County CD OCC-151 To provide clerical 
support for the CREP

7/1/2008 6/30/2022 $1,200.00 EPA319/250
 Fund

a Amendment 14 
continues funding for 
another year.

Creek County CD OCC-17 to provide office space 
for the Commission's 
water quality division, 
lease management and 
payment of related 
rental fees; OCC agrees 
to pay for expenses 
incurred for storage, 
phones, DSL service.

7/1/2003 6/30/2022 $14,400 EPA319/GRb Amendment continues 
funding for FY22 -$75 / 
month + expenses

Jack Davis OCC-403 macroinvertebrate 
taxonomy and 
enumeration.

12/1/2014 6/30/2022 $45,000.00 EPA 319c Amendment extends 
agreement to 
6/30/2022.

North Caddo CD OCC-51 To provide office space, 
internet, phone/fax for a 
Water Quality Specialist 
and the Elk City RCPP 
Coordinator.

5/6/2002 6/30/2022 $4,800.00 / yr EPA/GRd Amendment continues 
the agreement for FY22

Agriculture, 
Food and 
Forestry, Dept of

OCC-1 Laboratory services 7/1/2006 6/30/2022 $500,000.00 not 
to exceed

EPA/GRe Amendment continues 
funding for agreement 
in FY22

Page 1 of 3Exhibit 2                7/1/2021



PARTY NO PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO 
OCC

AMOUNT FROM 
OCC

FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

AMENDMENT PURPOSE

Town of Spiro OCC-436 to provide support for 
water quality monitoring 
in the New Spiro Lake 
Watershed in support of 
the Natural Resources 
Conservation Service 
(NRCS) National Water 
Quality Initiative project.

7/1/2015 6/30/2022 $130,000 EPA319f Amendment continues 
agreement for FY22 
and adds funds

The Nature 
Conservancy

OCC-707 To create a mechanism 
where OCC can receive 
funds on behalf of TNC 
from the OK Tax 
Commission from sale of 
TNC specialty license 
plates.  These funds will 
then be forwarded to 
TNC to support 
conservation work in 
Oklahoma.

7/1/2021 6/30/2022 TBD TBD OK Tax 
Commission

g

U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife Service

OCC-708 to provide funds to 
landowners through 
conservation districts in, 
conjunction with 
Oklahoma Prescribed 
Burn Associations, for 
applying prescribed fire 
on private lands 
statewide.

7/1/2021 6/30/2025 $50,000 Federal 
Funds

h

Office of 
Management 
and Enterprise 
Services

OCC-709 Appendix C of the Master 
Service Agreement for 
shared services between 
OMES and OCC for IT 
Services.

7/1/2021 6/30/2022 $65,637.72 Federal 
Funds 

(indirect)

i

Page 2 of 3Exhibit 2                7/1/2021



PARTY NO PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO 
OCC

AMOUNT FROM 
OCC

FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

AMENDMENT PURPOSE

Grand River 
Dam Authority 
(GRDA)

OCC-710 To support long-term (30 
year) riparian easement 
agreements in the Grand 
Lake, Illinois River, and 
Lake Hudson Watersheds 
that protect water 
resources.

7/1/2021 6/30/2022 $500,000 Federal 
Funds - EPA 

319

j

HBC - CPA's and 
Advisors

OCC-711 contract to allow audit of 
the Clean Water Act 
Section 319 Program for 
state fiscal years 2020 
and 2021.

7/1/2021 6/30/2022 $26,000 Federal 
Funds - EPA 

319

k

Page 3 of 3Exhibit 2                7/1/2021



Recommendation for Appointment of Conservation District Director

District First Name Succeeds
Term

Expires
Number of
Meetings

Position
NumberLast Name

Cleveland County Mike Standifer 6/30/2023 18/19 A

Jefferson County Royse Reagan 6/30/2023 10/17* A

Jefferson County Clay Forst 6/30/2024 17/25 E2

Jefferson County Gary Carter 6/30/2022 19/20 A

Marshall County Tony Hawkins 6/30/2022 12/12 A

Marshall County Austin Reimer Ronald Hartin 6/30/2023 --- E1

Mayes County Fred "Bud" Osborne 6/30/2023 11/24* A

Noble County Justin Dvorak 6/30/2024 31/35 E2

Tulsa County Jana Black 6/30/2023 10/24* A

*Did not meet 75% meeting attendance requirement

Page 1 of 1 7/1/2021Exhibit #3



OCC-3B (5109) 

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT OR 

REAPPOINTMENT OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR 

During a board meeting held on MAY6
I 

2021 Directors of the 
JEFFERSON COUNTY Conservation District 

took action for: 

0 Reappointment 

□ Appointment due to: D Resignation 0 Expiration of Tenn D Death

of:

Retommendation(s ): 

Name: ROYSE REAGAN

Address: � I � \ � f

Name: 

Address: 

:2.1� a R,D 

I 
� L'<�9'\ 
1 

I 

For reappointment, the incumbent director attendJd 
meetings during the immediate past term. 

I 

") 
a\:_\� 'l�!n� 

\0 of \i regular scheduled 

I have verified with the sj��CM County Election Board that the recommended 
person(s) is a registered voter within the boundaric s of said conservation district. 

.�� 5�-c21 
District Representative I Date 

I 

��
� I 5 �d-'5-J!l 

Board of Directors Representative I Date 

A COPY OF THE COO PERA TOR AG�EMENT OR APPLICATION FOR 

COOPERATOR AGREEMENT MUST ACCOMPANY THIS FORM. 

Page I of 2 

.. 

Recv'd 06/22/21
Verified Voter Reg 06/22/21 (CG)

58%

OkID:299
Dist: 61
OCC: 07/01/2021











Recv'd 06/23/2021
Verified voter reg 06/23/2021 (CG)

XXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

42%

OK

0207/01/2021 72











Recv'd 06-24-2021
Verified voter reg 06-23-2021 (CG)

45%

OK



OCC-3B (04/2020)

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT OR 

REAPPOINTMENT OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR 

During a board meeting held on April 7 2021 , Directors of the 
' 

Mayes County Conservation District 

took action for: 

0 Reappointment

□ Appointment due to: 0 Resignation D Expiration of Term D Death

of: Frederick D. Osborne

Recommendation(s): 

Name: Frcdcrick D. Osborne

Address: 53 Golf Course Rd. Locust Grove, OK 74352-3406

Name: 

Address: 

For reappointment, the incumbent director attended 11 of 24 regular scheduled 
meetings during the immediate past term. 
�1f director did not attend 75% of regular scheduled meetings du.ring the immediate past term, please attach a 
letter from the board outlining why the recommendation is being made. 

Iv I Copy of Cooperator Agreement or Application is Attached 

I have verified with the Mayes County Election Board that the recommended 
person(s) is a registered voter within the boundaries of said conservation district. 

GABRIAEL PARKER (Affiliate) 
Digitally signed by GABRIAEL PARKER (Affiliate) 

Date: 2021.0330 13:28:25 -05'00' 

District Representative Date 

Board of Directors Representative Date 

OCCUseOnly OCCUse011ty OCCUse011/y 

Agenda! Action Date: ____ _ Director ID: ____ _ District No:, ____ _ 
07/01/2021 32226







May 25, 2021 

Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
2800 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 160 
Oklahoma City, OK  73105-4210 

RE: Recommendation for Appointment 

Dear Commission: 

The Mayes County Conservation District board wishes to submit Fred Osborne to be considered for 
reappointment as a Conservation District Director. 

The board would like to recommend Bud Osborne for reappointment to his current position. Bud has 
served many great years on the Mayes County Conservation District board and has been a real asset to 
the district. Throughout his 2-year term, Bud has attended 11 regularly scheduled board meetings. We 
did not have meetings in February, July and December 2020. We also did not have a meeting in       
January 2021. As with many things in 2020 and the beginning of 2021, meeting in person was very 
challenging. Given the safety of the board and staff and with technology difficulties, holding virtual 
meetings was a new experience. 

All current board members and staff view Bud’s board experience and years of service as invaluable 
and irreplaceable. For those reason, we would like to recommend her for reappointment to the Mayes 
County Conservation District Board for another two-year term.  

If there are any questions or concerns, you may call district office at (918) 877-9559. 

Sincerely, 
Mayes County Board of Directors 

Mayes County Conservation District 
2200 NE 1st 

Pryor, OK 74361-0036 

Phone: (918) 803-5245 

Fax: (855) 421-3629 

David McCollough  Dennis DeLozier  Bud Osborne  Charles Coblentz  Jerry Koelsch 
      Chairman  Vice Chairman  Treasurer       Member      Member 



Exhibit #4  July 1, 2021 

Conservation District 
Joint Plans of Operation 

July 1, 2021 – September 30, 2022 
Recommendations for Approval 

 

Area I  Area II  Area III 
     
Alfalfa  Lincoln  Adair 
Cimarron  Love  Caney Valley 
East Canadian  McClain  Creek 
Garfield  Noble  Delaware 
Grant  Oklahoma  Muskogee 
Woods  Pawnee  Nowata 
Woodward  Shawnee  Okmulgee 
    Sequoyah 
    Wagoner 
     
Area IV  Area V   
     
Comanche  Atoka   
Cotton  Bryan   
Custer  Coal   
Grady  Pittsburg   
Greer     
Kiowa     
North Caddo     
South Caddo     
Stephens     
Tillman     
Upper Washita     
Washita     
West Caddo     
     

 



Exhibit #5  July 1, 2021  

 
 

FISCAL YEAR 22 - PROPOSED DISTRICT POLICIES 
 

 
1. All employee positions (District and Commission) that become vacant will be reviewed 

and will require justification before approval to fill the position. Future employee 
allocations will be dependent on the level of legislative appropriations. 

 
2. The maximum number of hours for a non-benefitted part-time / temporary district 

employee will be 999 hours. If hours exceed 999 hours, the district will be responsible for 
the employer’s share of retirement contributions. 
 

3. District operating expense allocations will be based upon each district’s submission of 
required reports and documents. The allocation is based solely on whether the deliverable 
was completed with all required elements and submitted on time – not on the specific 
content of the deliverable. 
 

4. Failure to perform audits and/or submit preclaim payments (for retirement and insurance) 
within the established timeframe will result in OCC withholding payment of district 
claims until compliance is accomplished. 
 

5. In order for a district to be eligible to continue receiving a personnel allocation from 
OCC; the districts must perform annual performance evaluations on all staff.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FY-22 Conservation District Allocations

FY-2022
DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

ADAIR COUNTY 3 $81,967.08
ALFALFA COUNTY 1 $38,645.01
ARBUCKLE 2 $85,205.96
ATOKA COUNTY 5 $74,403.01
BEAVER COUNTY 1 $49,999.11
BLAINE COUNTY 1 $41,770.92
BRYAN 5 $49,233.93
CANEY VALLEY 3 $41,108.05
CENTRAL N. CANADIAN RIVER 1 $43,045.24
CHECOTAH 5 $3,000.00
CHEROKEE COUNTY 3 $73,672.41
CIMARRON COUNTY 1 $36,440.41
CLEVELAND COUNTY 2 $44,806.20
COAL COUNTY 5 $77,776.15
COMANCHE COUNTY 4 $82,449.92
COTTON COUNTY 4 $76,318.31
CRAIG COUNTY 3 $86,748.65
CREEK COUNTY 3 $77,473.53
CUSTER COUNTY 4 $78,538.84
DEER CREEK 4 $36,729.99
DELAWARE COUNTY 3 $57,296.18
DEWEY COUNTY 1 $79,775.69
EAST CANADIAN COUNTY 1 $74,818.78
ELLIS COUNTY 1 $47,671.29
GARFIELD COUNTY 1 $53,308.74
GARVIN 2 $71,756.14
GRADY COUNTY 4 $79,669.27
GRANT COUNTY 1 $68,771.44
GREER COUNTY 4 $55,169.62
HARMON COUNTY 4 $80,674.35
HARPER COUNTY 1 $50,210.41
HASKELL COUNTY 5 $36,171.29
HUGHES COUNTY 5 $57,780.43

Exhibit # 6 Page 1 of 8 July 1, 2021



FY-22 Conservation District Allocations

FY-2022
DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

JACKSON COUNTY 4 $91,602.92
JEFFERSON COUNTY 4 $35,440.41
JOHNSTON COUNTY 5 $35,171.29
KAY COUNTY 2 $109,202.48
KIAMICHI 5 $74,254.06
KINGFISHER COUNTY 1 $86,411.84
KIOWA COUNTY 4 $93,745.81
KONAWA 2 $44,495.00
LATIMER COUNTY 5 $34,495.18
LEFLORE COUNTY 5 $58,847.27
LINCOLN COUNTY 2 $70,826.04
LITTLE RIVER 5 $66,926.09
LOGAN COUNTY 2 $39,351.34
LOVE COUNTY 2 $56,071.72
MAJOR COUNTY 1 $86,227.07
MARSHALL COUNTY 5 $47,171.29
MAYES COUNTY 3 $4,000.00
MCCLAIN COUNTY 2 $83,851.24
MCINTOSH COUNTY 5 $33,843.88
MURRAY COUNTY 2 $94,639.42
MUSKOGEE COUNTY 3 $33,612.58
NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER 4 $80,732.62
NOBLE COUNTY 2 $73,504.31
NORTH CADDO 4 $42,579.55
NOWATA COUNTY 3 $12,560.00
OKFUSKEE COUNTY 5 $76,130.09
OKLAHOMA COUNTY 2 $107,875.01
OKMULGEE COUNTY 3 $70,391.97
OSAGE COUNTY 3 $78,127.27
OTTAWA COUNTY 3 $50,242.47
PAWNEE COUNTY 2 $44,177.30
PAYNE COUNTY 2 $43,342.86
PITTSBURG COUNTY 5 $131,430.90

Exhibit # 6 Page 2 of 8 July 1, 2021



FY-22 Conservation District Allocations

FY-2022
DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

PONTOTOC COUNTY 5 $44,317.02
PUSHMATAHA 5 $74,411.16
ROGERS COUNTY 3 $110,647.36
SEMINOLE COUNTY 2 $51,753.96
SEQUOYAH COUNTY 3 $36,645.01
SHAWNEE 2 $53,745.21
SOUTH CADDO 4 $45,897.46
STEPHENS COUNTY 4 $97,974.98
TALIHINA 5 $60,749.24
TEXAS COUNTY 1 $44,146.47
TILLMAN COUNTY 4 $43,900.62
TULSA COUNTY 3 $40,114.64
UPPER WASHITA 4 $83,308.62
WAGONER COUNTY 3 $84,064.91
WASHITA COUNTY 4 $83,402.07
WEST CADDO 4 $45,971.44
WOODS COUNTY 1 $43,114.64
WOODWARD COUNTY 1 $48,440.41

TOTAL ALL DISTRICTS $5,176,292.85

*  Allocation includes gross salary, longevity, FICA, operating expenses and copier 
expense.  It does not include the employee benefit allowance for health insurance or 
the employers share of retirement.

Exhibit # 6 Page 3 of 8 July 1, 2021



FY-22 Conservation District Allocations

FY-2022
DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

ALFALFA COUNTY 1 $38,645.01
BEAVER COUNTY 1 $49,999.11
BLAINE COUNTY 1 $41,770.92
CENTRAL N. CANADIAN RIVER 1 $43,045.24
CIMARRON COUNTY 1 $36,440.41
DEWEY COUNTY 1 $79,775.69
EAST CANADIAN COUNTY 1 $74,818.78
ELLIS COUNTY 1 $47,671.29
GARFIELD COUNTY 1 $53,308.74
GRANT COUNTY 1 $68,771.44
HARPER COUNTY 1 $50,210.41
KINGFISHER COUNTY 1 $86,411.84
MAJOR COUNTY 1 $86,227.07
TEXAS COUNTY 1 $44,146.47
WOODS COUNTY 1 $43,114.64
WOODWARD COUNTY 1 $48,440.41
TOTAL AREA 1 $892,797.47

TOTAL ALL DISTRICTS $5,176,292.85

*  Allocation includes gross salary, longevity, FICA, operating expenses and copier 
expense.  It does not include the employee benefit allowance for health insurance or 
the employers share of retirement.

Exhibit # 6 Page 4 of 8 July 1, 2021



FY-22 Conservation District Allocations

FY-2022
DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

ARBUCKLE 2 $85,205.96
CLEVELAND COUNTY 2 $44,806.20
GARVIN 2 $71,756.14
KAY COUNTY 2 $109,202.48
KONAWA 2 $44,495.00
LINCOLN COUNTY 2 $70,826.04
LOGAN COUNTY 2 $39,351.34
LOVE COUNTY 2 $56,071.72
MCCLAIN COUNTY 2 $83,851.24
MURRAY COUNTY 2 $94,639.42
NOBLE COUNTY 2 $73,504.31
OKLAHOMA COUNTY 2 $107,875.01
PAWNEE COUNTY 2 $44,177.30
PAYNE COUNTY 2 $43,342.86
SEMINOLE COUNTY 2 $51,753.96
SHAWNEE 2 $53,745.21
TOTAL AREA 2 $1,074,604.19

TOTAL ALL DISTRICTS $5,176,292.85

*  Allocation includes gross salary, longevity, FICA, operating expenses and copier 
expense.  It does not include the employee benefit allowance for health insurance or 
the employers share of retirement.

Exhibit # 6 Page 5 of 8 July 1, 2021



FY-22 Conservation District Allocations

FY-2022
DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

ADAIR COUNTY 3 $81,967.08
CANEY VALLEY 3 $41,108.05
CHEROKEE COUNTY 3 $73,672.41
CRAIG COUNTY 3 $86,748.65
CREEK COUNTY 3 $77,473.53
DELAWARE COUNTY 3 $57,296.18
MAYES COUNTY 3 $4,000.00
MUSKOGEE COUNTY 3 $33,612.58
NOWATA COUNTY 3 $12,560.00
OKMULGEE COUNTY 3 $70,391.97
OSAGE COUNTY 3 $78,127.27
OTTAWA COUNTY 3 $50,242.47
ROGERS COUNTY 3 $110,647.36
SEQUOYAH COUNTY 3 $36,645.01
TULSA COUNTY 3 $40,114.64
WAGONER COUNTY 3 $84,064.91
TOTAL AREA 3 $938,672.11

TOTAL ALL DISTRICTS $5,176,292.85

*  Allocation includes gross salary, longevity, FICA, operating expenses and copier 
expense.  It does not include the employee benefit allowance for health insurance or 
the employers share of retirement.

Exhibit # 6 Page 6 of 8 July 1, 2021



FY-22 Conservation District Allocations

FY-2022
DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

COMANCHE COUNTY 4 $82,449.92
COTTON COUNTY 4 $76,318.31
CUSTER COUNTY 4 $78,538.84
DEER CREEK 4 $36,729.99
GRADY COUNTY 4 $79,669.27
GREER COUNTY 4 $55,169.62
HARMON COUNTY 4 $80,674.35
JACKSON COUNTY 4 $91,602.92
JEFFERSON COUNTY 4 $35,440.41
KIOWA COUNTY 4 $93,745.81
NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER 4 $80,732.62
NORTH CADDO 4 $42,579.55
SOUTH CADDO 4 $45,897.46
STEPHENS COUNTY 4 $97,974.98
TILLMAN COUNTY 4 $43,900.62
UPPER WASHITA 4 $83,308.62
WASHITA COUNTY 4 $83,402.07
WEST CADDO 4 $45,971.44
TOTAL AREA 4 $1,234,106.80

TOTAL ALL DISTRICTS $5,176,292.85

*  Allocation includes gross salary, longevity, FICA, operating expenses and copier 
expense.  It does not include the employee benefit allowance for health insurance or 
the employers share of retirement.

Exhibit # 6 Page 7 of 8 July 1, 2021



FY-22 Conservation District Allocations

FY-2022
DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

ATOKA COUNTY 5 $74,403.01
BRYAN 5 $49,233.93
CHECOTAH 5 $3,000.00
COAL COUNTY 5 $77,776.15
HASKELL COUNTY 5 $36,171.29
HUGHES COUNTY 5 $57,780.43
JOHNSTON COUNTY 5 $35,171.29
KIAMICHI 5 $74,254.06
LATIMER COUNTY 5 $34,495.18
LEFLORE COUNTY 5 $58,847.27
LITTLE RIVER 5 $66,926.09
MARSHALL COUNTY 5 $47,171.29
MCINTOSH COUNTY 5 $33,843.88
OKFUSKEE COUNTY 5 $76,130.09
PITTSBURG COUNTY 5 $131,430.90
PONTOTOC COUNTY 5 $44,317.02
PUSHMATAHA 5 $74,411.16
TALIHINA 5 $60,749.24
TOTAL AREA 5 $1,036,112.28

TOTAL ALL DISTRICTS $5,176,292.85

*  Allocation includes gross salary, longevity, FICA, operating expenses and copier 
expense.  It does not include the employee benefit allowance for health insurance or 
the employers share of retirement.

Exhibit # 6 Page 8 of 8 July 1, 2021



Department General 
Revenue/01

GR Bond 
Repay/01

Prior Year GR 
Appropriation Revolving Funds Federal Total

Administration 1000001 $729,078 $140,000 $147,190 $1,016,268

Activity Total $729,078 $0 $0 $140,000 $147,190 $1,016,268

Watershed Operation & 
Maintenance 2000001 $2,163,737 $3,622,583 $348,000 $176,220 $136,782 $6,447,322

2000003 $5,520,000 $5,520,000

Activity Total $2,163,737 $3,622,583 $348,000 $176,220 $5,656,782 $11,967,322

PROPOSED FY-2022 BUDGET WORK PROGRAM

Includes Administration and 
Public Information Officer

Administration Notes - Revolving funds include the TNC Tag Fund and Donation fund.  Federal funds include NRCS Agreement for PIO, WQ/AML 
indirect and federal earnings

Includes Watershed Operation & 
Maintenance and Watershed 
Rehabilitation 

Watershed Operation & Maintenance Notes - Federal Funds include federal earnings and USDA NRCS funds.  Revolving funds include the 
Conservation Infrastructure Revolving fund and the donation fund. 

Exhibit # 7 Page 1 of 4 July 1, 2021



Department General 
Revenue/01

GR Bond 
Repay/01

Prior Year GR 
Appropriation Revolving Funds Federal Total

PROPOSED FY-2022 BUDGET WORK PROGRAM

Field Services 3000001 $4,935,460 $11,000 $748,287 $5,694,747
3000002 $1,016,950 $1,290,000 $494,986 $2,801,936
3000003 $110,000 $110,000
3000005 $126,569 $917,429 $1,043,998

Activity Total $6,188,979 $0 $0 $1,301,000 $2,160,702 $9,650,681

Abandonded Mine Land 
Reclamation 4000001 $457,323 $457,323

4000005 $500 $3,607,544 $3,608,044
4000006 $100,000 $100,000

Activity Total $0 $0 $0 $500 $4,164,867 $4,165,367

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation Notes - Federal funds include Department of Interior funds

Includes District Allocations, 
District Employee Benefits, District 
Administrative Expenses and 
District Services expenses

Field Services Notes - Revolving funds include Conservation Infrastructure Revolving fund, donation fund and employee contributions for retirement 
and health insurance.  Federal funds include USDA NRCS Agreements, US Fish and Wildlife Agreements and federal earnings.

Exhibit # 7 Page 2 of 4 July 1, 2021



Department General 
Revenue/01

GR Bond 
Repay/01

Prior Year GR 
Appropriation Revolving Funds Federal Total

PROPOSED FY-2022 BUDGET WORK PROGRAM

Water Quality / Wetlands 5000001 $1,021,624 $856,239 $317,700 $2,347,092 $4,542,655
5000002 $14,000 $310,515 $324,515
5000004 $3,394,659 $3,394,659
5000006 $400,000 $200,000 $600,000
5000007 $3,500 $3,500
5000012 $58,000 $58,000
5000013 $15,000 $15,000

Activity Total $1,021,624 $0 $856,239 $4,141,359 $2,919,107 $8,938,329

OGITS 6000001 $9,370 $213,587 $222,957

Activity Total $0 $0 $0 $9,370 $213,587 $222,957

Includes Water Quality, Wetlands, 
Soil Health, Cost Share 
Administration, Cost Share 
Locally Led, Cost Share Priority 
Watershed and CREP

Water Quality / Wetlands Notes - Revolving funds include the Conservation Infrastructure Revolving fund, prior year general revenue carryover, 
carbon sequestration and donation. Federal funds include EPA direct, WQ direct, NRCS Agreement and WQ indirect funds. 

Includes Office of Geographic 
Information and Technical 
Services

OGITS Notes - Revolving funds include the GIS revolving fund.  Federal funds include 911 Management Authority agreement, WQ/AML indirect and 
federal earnings

Exhibit # 7 Page 3 of 4 July 1, 2021



Department General 
Revenue/01

GR Bond 
Repay/01

Prior Year GR 
Appropriation Revolving Funds Federal Total

PROPOSED FY-2022 BUDGET WORK PROGRAM

ISD Data Processing 8800010 $48,000 $420,895 $468,895

General 
Revenue/01

GR Bond 
Repay/01

Prior Year GR 
Appropriation Revolving Funds Federal Total

Agency Total $10,103,418 $3,622,583 $1,204,239 $5,816,449 $15,683,130 $36,429,819

GR Total: $13,726,001

ISD Data Processing Notes -  Revolving funds include the donation fund.  Federal funds include federal earnings, AML direct, Water Quality direct 
and Homeland Security grant funds.

Includes all information 
technology related expenses for 
all divisions

Exhibit # 7 Page 4 of 4 July 1, 2021



OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUESTS  

SPONSOR NAME OF MEETINGDATES LOCATION ATTENDANCE EST COST  FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

Soil Health ConsultationJuly 14-15, 2021 Fort Worth, TX Seiger $227.00 Federal 
Funds / 

319

a

Page 1 of 1Exhibit 8 7/1/2021



 
 

Page 1 of 4                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATION STAFF / DISTRICT SERVICES STAFF 

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES FOR JUNE 
Thursday, July 1, 2021 

 
Executive Director/Assistant Director 
· Oka 
· OCC Division Budget Meetings 
· OCC Programs Division Budget Meeting 
· NASCA Policy Committee Call 
· Conservation Commission FY22 Rate Packet 
· RCPP Poultry Project Meeting 
· SEB and FAC Meeting 
· OACD Area Meeting Planning Session 
· APO Interviews 
· NCPP Training 
· Governor’s Agency Hope Summit 
· Worms Data and Training 
· Meeting with OSU 
· Developed the Field Services and Admin budget 
· Prepared data for ODAFF finance to begin development of conservation district purchase 

orders 
· Prepared the Fiscal Year 22 Allocation Memo and district allocation sheets 
· Compiled agency division budget information for the ODAFF finance team. 
· Reviewed Conservation District Feral Hog Trap Business Plans 
· Completed the year end reports for the USDA Feral Swine Control projects 
· Made a presentation to the Dam Information, Resources and Training (DIRT) virtual 

conference discussing Maintaining and Funding Dam Projects. 
· Made a presentation to the students in the NACD conservation careers virtual workshop. 
· Participated in Area Meeting Planning. 
· Participated in interviews for an administrative program assistant within Conservation 

Programs Division. 
· Attended the Oklahoma Prescribe Burn Association Board meeting.  
· Participated in the Statewide Agency Finance Meeting.  
· Participated in District Teams training. 
· Compiled additional data for an OPERS audit. 



 
 

Page 2 of 4                                                                            

· Completed on-boarding for norther Oklahoma Feral Swine Control Technician. 
· Worked with ODAFF finance to make adjustments to district purchase orders. 
· Processed benefits paperwork and e-verification for new conservation district employees. 
· Processed invoices. 
Clancy –  

· Filed May OPERS exception report 
· Filed director election paperwork 
· Printed election certificates for election winners 
· Sent new director information to directors elected/appointed at the June Commission 

meeting 
· Discussed district allocations/budget with Knauf Owen 
· Coordinated with OCI crew 06/17 to haul off cubicle pieces that surplus couldn’t take 
· Attended Area meetings planning meeting 
· Researched operating expense allocation questions from districts 
· Prepped for and held two District Teams Trainings covering Reimbursement Claims 

(June 22 & 23) 
· Contacted EAP regarding District Employee eligibility for services 
· Compiled a few initial calendar items for Bryan/Koch to use to seed new website 

calendar 
· Attended Communication Committee meeting 
· JPO reviews 
· Completed grievance manager continued education registration for J. Stewart and myself 

(training will be July 9) 
· Assisted Texas County’s new secretary with training on-site 
· Researched OPERS non-reported longevity question 
General/Misc throughout the month: 
· Updated website as needed/requested 
· Processed claims & preclaims 
· PCard & works items (sign-offs, statement, etc.) 
· Paid bills/placed orders as needed 
· Filed preclaims and deposit information 
· OPERS reports 
· Updated fund report 
· Various district assistance via phone calls, emails, texts, Teams 
· Core queries 
· Made additions to Ripple Effect for District services/reviewed for edits 
· Processed director appointments 

Tarron –  
 
· Participated in BrightPath Change Agent Network Onboarding Meeting 
· Mail distribution for Conservation Commission 
· Prepared the Commission Meeting minutes from the previous regular scheduled meeting for 

review and approval 



 
 

Page 3 of 4                                                                            

· Finalized July Commission meeting packet: Prepared tentative meeting agenda; Agreements 
exhibit, Recommendations for Appointment exhibit, Administration Division Monthly 
Summary, Commissioner Travel Claims 

· Compiled the tentative meeting packet for hard-copy and email distribution to Commission 
members and principal staff and sent email Meeting Notice 

· P-card purchases/works coding 
· Mailed out election paperwork to Districts on Clancy’s behalf 
· Travel claims for Conservation Programs Division 
· Booked travel for South Central NACD Meeting on 8/12/21-8/13/21 for staff and 

commissioners 
· Booked travel for Mr. Lam to attend NACD 2021 Summer Meeting in Chicago, IL on 

7/24/21-7/28/21 
· Prepared out of state travel request for Mr. Lam to attend the National Association of 

Conservation Districts SW & Pacific Region Meeting on 8/30/21-8/31/21. 
· Timekeeper for Administration, Conservation and GIS 
· Run 645 ESS Query Report for Director review 
· Mileage reports for Administration, District Services and Conservation 
· Booking lodging for Conservation Programs and Administration 
· Attended Area Meeting held by Sarah Blaney 
· Organized lunch honoring Karl Jett for his last day serving on the board. 
· Other administrative duties such as answering main line, filing, maintaining Executive 

Director’s calendar, ordering office supplies for the Conservation Commission & setting 
meetings and facilitating meetings for other staff and any other special requests. 

Communications Summary for July: 
 
Web redesign is on track for launch during the third week of July. They are currently populating 
the OCC content into the website. Also compiling calendar items, with details and many with an 
image for population into new calendar. 
 
Have completed last two Team webinar releases for NRCS. Overall, this year, have compiled the 
quotes, wrote drafts and final versions and sent out releases for webinars for all 21 NRCS teams 
and a statewide webinar. 
 
Wrote a special post for the last meeting of Commissioner Karl Jett. 
 
Have collected information and/or interviewed four new employees for stories in The Ripple 
Effect.   
 
Wrote a special feature on the retirement of Don Bartolina. 
 



 
 

Page 4 of 4                                                                            

Organizing information for Communications Committee 
 
Gathered information for Cabinet goals regarding flood control dams. 
 
Planned for Upper Elk 23D groundbreaking. Information sent to local and state media; arranged 
for speaker system and shovels. Postponed, but will be rescheduled. So, we will use these items 
in the future. 
 
Had story about Amy Seiger selected for NACD publication. 
 
Worked with Amy Seiger, Soil Health Coordinator, on plans for Trade and Farm Shows. 

As of June 15, social media and print:  

• OCC Facebook has 4,151 people who like the page. This is an increase of 2,195 likes 
since April 2019. 

• The OCC Instagram has 253 Followers. That is an increase of 22 over last month. This 
has all come in a span of about 15 months since the account was created. 

 
 
 



Oklahoma Feral Swine Eradication Project June Report 

-Tanner Raasch was hired to be the Feral Swine Control Technician for the Red River project.  Tanner 
started on June 1st. 

-Michael Horinek was hired to be the Feral Swine Control Technician for the Northern Oklahoma project.  
Michael started on June 14th. 

-The three companies who submitted information about their swine traps have been examined and all  
were deemed to meet/exceed the standard requirements needed for purchase.   

 

Red River Feral Swine Project 

-Mr. Raasch attended the June Board Meetings in Cotton, Tillman, Jackson, and Harmon County 
Conservation Districts. 

-Made contact with 24 landowners who have expressed interest in participating in feral swine removal 
as well as several other landowners who are considering participation. 

-Introduced project personnel and information at popular meeting sites in the project area. 

-Met with the APHIS Wildlife Management Specialists who work in the project counties. 

 

Northern Oklahoma Feral Swine Project 

-Mr. Horinek has started making contact with landowners in Kay, Pawnee, and Osage Counties and has 1 
landowner who is interested in participating to date.    

- Introduced project personnel and information at popular meeting sites in the project area. 

- Met with the APHIS Wildlife Management Specialists who work in the project counties. 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Meetings Attended: 

➢ June 2 Karsten Creek (Stillwater Creek #46) Meeting – Karsten Creek Golf Course  

➢ June 3 Principle Staff Meeting – OKC, OK 

➢ June 7 Commission Meeting – Teleconference 

➢ June 15 BrightPath Change Agent Meeting – Teleconference  

➢ June 16 PDM Meeting with NRCS – Teleconference 

➢ June 18 Board of Regents of A &M Colleges - Teleconference 

➢ June 21 OAG Meeting on AML – Teleconference 

➢ June 24 Meeting with Landowners Upper Elk Creek #23 – Elk City, OK 

➢ June 29 Principle Staff Meeting – Teleconference 

➢ June 29 AML Loudermilk Phase 2 Pre-Bid – Rogers County, OK 

➢ June 29 Meeting with Landowners on AML McSpadden East – Rogers County, OK 

  

Conservation District Issues: 

➢ Responded to issues & questions for or on behalf of the following conservation districts:  

Arbuckle CD, East Canadian CCD, Grady CCD, Latimer CCD, Little River CD, Kingfisher 

CCD, Murray CCD, Noble CCD, North Fork of Red River CD, Nowata CCD, Okfuskee CCD, 

Payne CCD, Pontotoc CCD, Seminole CCD, Tulsa CCD, and Wagoner CCD 

➢ Responded to questions or issues by conservation districts regarding the following 

topics: energy company development plans, employee issues, flood control structure 

documents, open meetings, open records, dam safety and repairs, easement violations, 

district director appointments, election process, conservancy districts, release of 

easement, executive sessions, missed deadlines, landowner complaints and concerns, 

cost-share issue, authorization of authority verification 

➢ Rehabilitation Projects:  

➢ Upper Black Bear Creek Site 62 – Pending land rights by the City of Perry. 

 

General Counsel 

June 2021 Summary 

 



Page 2 of 3 
 

➢ Sallisaw Creek Site 33 – The Appeal Hearing set for December 10, 2020 was 

continued by no new date has been rescheduled. The court has not ruled on the 

Defendant’s & Intervener’s Response Briefs filed on November 13, 2020; No 

Movement! 

➢ Criner Creek Site 5 –Discussions proceeding internally at USDA-NRCS. 

➢ Fourche Maline 7M – The City is moving forward with acquiring the last 2 easements 

➢ Other Flood control Issues:  

➢ Bear-Fall Coon Creek Site 20 –The hazard classification assessment first draft was 

completed on June 22 and is in final review.  Hope to submit to the ADA of Logan 

County ASAP.  The case is on hold until the assessment is completed.  

➢ Caddo Creek Sites & Lower Bayou Creek Site 8 – The Carter County Sheriff’s Office 

is investigating the damage to the principle pipes of these structures; in addition, a 

solar company is looking to develop the land around these structures for a solar farm. 

We are working with the company to ensure the flood control structures are 

protected 

➢ Stillwater Creek Site 46 (Karsten Creek) – Working with OSU to review flooding of 

the golf course area and what actions can be taken to reduce the flooding. Meeting 

held on June 2.  

➢ Little Wewoka Creek Site 1 – Coordinating a teleconference with the landowners 

and the Choctaw Nation to explain the situation and what the District is requesting. 

Sent all information requested by the Muscogee Creek Nation and await a follow-up 

email or call on how to proceed.  

➢ Wildhorse Creek Site 4 – Landowner has been nonresponsive. A formal letter has 

been sent to the landowner to let him know that the damages he inflicted on the 

structure will be repaired and the District will be sending him a bill.  

➢ ARS Dam –Easement from the Oklahoma Board of Regents for A & M Colleges has 

been signed and sent to ARS for signatures and filing. 

➢ Other pending issues:  Upper Clear Boggy Site 41, Kadashan Bottoms Site 2, Upper 

Clear Boggy Site 12, Boomer Lake Development, Winter Creek Site 5, Bear Creek Site 

1, Rush Creek Site 15, and Cottonwood Creek Site 33 

 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

AML: 

➢ General administrative correspondence and reviews 

➢ McGirt - AML issues 

▪ Correspondence with OAG 

▪ Teleconference meeting with OAG regarding funding concerns 

▪ Drafting review of letter to OSMRE 

▪ Discussions with AML Director and Commission Exec. Director 

▪ Underground mine maps 

➢ McSpadden East 

▪ Landowner complaint 

▪ Review of material 

▪ Discussions 

▪ Setting of a meeting 

➢ Loudermilk Phase 2 

▪ Pre-Bid Meeting 

▪ Draft Landowner fence agreements 

▪ Landowner representative correspondence on acknowledgment of authority 

➢ Sampley PID 

▪ Real Property Work Map – start land right review 

 

General Commission Issues:  

➢ Contracts and Agreements: 3 

➢ Sole Source Documents - 2 

➢ Conservancy District Response: 1 

➢ CD Authorization Letter to sign verification 

➢ Open Records request: 1 

➢ Presentation prep: 1 

➢ Legislative issues: 1 

➢ Document Reviews: 5 

➢ Research projects - 4 

➢ Other small projects: 4 

➢ Assisted with elections 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  
JUNE MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Shanon Phillips, Director 
July 1, 2021 

 
 
Illinois River Riparian Easement Program 
 

• Riparian exclusion payments are in process with the help of the three participating districts. 
The projected totals include a total of 33 landowners for the year 2021 totaling 1,524.9 acres 
and a total payout of $90,335.40. These agreements are spread across three counties as 
follows: 

o Cherokee County – Payments have been made to 5 landowners for a total of 332 
acres of riparian exclusion and a total payment of $20,916. 

o Delaware County – Payments have been made to 3 landowners for a total of 75.9 
acres of riparian exclusion and a total payout of $5,009.40.  

o Adair County – Payments have been made to 25 landowners for a total of 1,074 acres 
and a total payout of $64,410.  

 
 
Blue Thumb June Report 
 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Cheryl Cheadle, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Becky Zawalski, Rebecca Bond 
 
Compiled activity for May:   +1,039 
940 face-to-face interactions; 99 engagements, 23 likes and 12 shares on FB. (These numbers are 
for videos and educational outreach beyond our usual social media activity. The numbers were 
retrieved on June 22, 2021.)  
 
Ongoing Activities: Bug pickings and quarterly Q/A; fish collections and habitat assessments; 
recruiting new Yard by Yard participants 
 
June Activities: 
 
Blue Thumb Trainings 
  

6/12-13: Blue Thumb Training, Oklahoma City (2 one-day participants and 16  
two-day participants) 

 
Other Educational Outreach Efforts: 
 
 6/5:  EnviroScape presentation for homeschool group, Broken Arrow (6  

students) 
 6/7: Posted Macroinvertebrate Monday video about blackflies (22  

engagements, 4 likes and 6 shares) 
 6/9: Outdoor Classroom at Woodward Park, Tulsa (24 students) 
 6/10: Lake McMurtry summer camp, Stillwater 
 6/10:  Posted link to Cheryl’s Studio Tulsa interview (27 engagements, 13 likes  

and 4 shares) 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 5 
 

 6/11: Outdoor Classroom at Woodward Park, Tulsa 
 6/14: SAGE STEAM event, SWOSU, Weatherford (79 students, 10 camp  

counselors) 
 6/15: Lake Thunderbird Watershed Alliance Open House (3 attendees) 
 6/16: Summer camp at Ray Harral Park, Broken Arrow 
 6/16:  Posted producer interview about Dean Schneider (7 engagements, 4  

likes) 
 6/17: Howe School summer camp, Howe (40 children, 15 teachers and parents) 

6/18:   Greenwood Elementary children’s camp, Tahlequah 
6/19:   Yard by Yard exhibit at Farmers Market, Broken Arrow 
6/22:    STEM Discovery Camp, Jenks 

  
Presentations Given by Staff or Volunteers: 
 
 6/8: Cheryl did an interview about Yard by Yard for Studio Tulsa 
 626: Cheryl and Amy will do a presentation called “Soil, Water and Ways to  

Make a Difference” at the Tulsa Garden Center 
 

Meetings, Calls and Conferences or Trainings Attended by Staff 
 
 6/1: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
 6/2: Cherokee County CD Board meeting 
 6/7: USURP call 
 6/7-11: Virtual 303(d) conference 
 6/9: Stream DNA meeting 
 6/15: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
 6/15: Monarchs on the Mountain meeting 
 6/16: Planning meeting for NALMS Conference 
 6/16: Project WET Council Meeting 
 6/16:  Project WET I & T Meeting 
 6/16: Outdoor Education Workshop planning meeting 
 6/21: Project WET Region 5 meeting 
 6/22: Planning meeting for GRDA summer camps 
   
Work in Priority Watersheds 
  
 6/4: Call with Steve Patterson 
 6/18: Call with Steve Patterson 
 6/30: IRWP Stormwater Field Day, Cave Springs, AR 
  
Activities Scheduled for July: 
  

7/1:  Commission meeting 
7/1: TMDL Workgroup meeting 
7/1: Lake McMurtry summer camp, Stillwater 
7/6: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
7/7: Citizen Science in Higher Education in Oklahoma virtual picnic 
7/8: Lake McMurtry summer camp, Stillwater 
7/9: Journey to the Bottom of the Creek kids’ camp, Tahlequah 
7/13-15:  Riverology 101 Teachers’ workshop, Langley 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 5 
 

7/16: Chickasaw Environmental Camp, Ada 
7/17: Crow Creek Festival, Tulsa 
7/20: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
7/21: OCLWA Board meeting 
7/21: Project WET Council call 
7/21: Project WET I & T call 
7/21: Summer camp at Ray Harral Park, Broken Arrow 
7/23: A Grand Adventure kids’ camp, Langley 
7/27: Field Day at Carl Albert State College, Poteau 
7/27: E. Canadian CD STEM Camp, El Reno 
7/29: Riverfield Day School Science Camp, Tulsa 
7/30: FemSTEM Camp, Ada 

 
 
Management Staff 
 

1. Participated in the following meetings/calls: 
a. Oklahoma HAWQS update and IRW HAWQS scoping (06/01; 06/15) 
b. Illinois River WG Steering Committee (06/03) 
c. OMES IT meeting (06/03) 
d. Commission Meeting (06/07) 
e. USURP working group (06/07) 
f. NALMS conference planning (06/09) 
g. Demonstration planning for CARE (06/14) 
h. Litter export project scoping (06/15) 
i. OACD Area Meeting planning (06/17) 
j. Principal Staff (06/29) 
k. Planning for soil health modeling project (06/29) 
l. Illinois River Watershed Partnership stormwater workshop (06/30) 
m. Many conference calls with various Division and agency staff throughout month 

2. Completed research and drafting of SFY2022 Division budgets 
3. Onboarded personnel 
4. Assisted NWCA Field monitoring (06/21) 
5. Performed many administrative tasks 
6. Worked on numerous IT related issues 
7. Prepared WQ Draw 
8. Attended budget meetings 
9. Worked on budgeted accounts 
10. Attended State Auditor Fraud workshop 
11. Responded to numerous internal and external info requests throughout the month 

 
 
Soil Health Education Program 
 

• June 1- Oka meeting 

• June 2- Garfield Co meeting 

• June 7- USURP call; OKC field truck 

• June 8- Grant Co District meeting; Love Works meeting; OKC field truck 

• June 9- Soil sampling in Carter County for LAWA and WORMS 

• June 11- Soil Health Zoom project meeting 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 5 
 

• June 14- Blue Thumb Calendar interview with Focus Urban Farms 

• June 15- Okfuskee and Hughes grazing land field day 

• June 17- Soil Health newsletter release 

• June 18- Consulted for Hall's dairy 

• June 23- Event planning in Tulsa for Tulsa Garden Center event 

• June 24- WORMS data collection and training; Johnston County education day 

• June 25- LAWA board meeting 

• June 26- Tulsa Garden Center event with Yard by Yard 

• June 28- WORMS data collection in Sulphur 

• June 30- NW Arkansas trip; Blue Thumb calendar interview with OKC Zoo 
 

 
Monitoring 
 

• Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 5.4 (RBP 5.4) (Lower 
Red River Basin) cycle. 

• Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 1.5 (RBP 1.5) (Upper 
South Canadian and Grand Neosho Basins) cycle  

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 5 stream sites in the Neosho River Basin 
Regional Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) Project area  

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek 
watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI) 

• Continued support for the monitoring of Holi-Tuska Creek in support of the New Spiro Lake 
Project in LeFlore County 

• Continued subsampling macroinvertebrate collections in preparation for identification by the 
taxonomist 

• Initiated fish collections and associated habitat assessments for the Rotating Basin Project 1.5 
(RBP 1.5) (Upper South Canadian and Grand Neosho Basins) cycle 

• Initiated summer 2021 macroinvertebrate sampling for the Rotating Basin Project 5.4 (RBP 
5.4) (Lower Red River Basin) cycle. 

• Initiated summer 2021 macroinvertebrate sampling for the Rotating Basin Project 1.5 (RBP 
1.5) (Upper South Canadian and Grand Neosho River Basins) cycle. 

 
 
Wetlands 
 

• Completed approximately 20 wetland determinations. 

• Responded to citizen requests for locating restorable wetlands through the Wetland Registry 
hosted on the Wetlands Program Website. 

• Conducted mitigation plan review for potential wetland mitigation properties for an In-Lieu-Fee 
program and wetland mitigation banks. 

• Continued coordination with Oklahoma State University (OSU) on a floodplain wetland 
mapping project. 

• Continued revising protocol for Restorable Wetland Identification Protocol (RWIP) to improve 
the ability of the method to locate sites with a high potential for restoration feasibility. 

• Coordinated with OSU on developing a guidebook and training program for the Oklahoma 
Rapid Assessment Method (OKRAM), a protocol that can be used to determine wetland 
condition. 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 5 of 5 
 

• Began field assessments for the National Wetlands Condition Assessment (NWCA).  
Completed 13 NWCA sites. 
 

 
Technical Writing & Records Management  

Staff conducted the following activities: 
• Fulfilled multiple information requests 

• Entered sampling information 

• Performed routine quality assurance on monitoring data 

• Continued working to change database from Access to AWQMS 

• Continued analyses to track trends in stream health across the state using the last 20 years of 
Rotating Basin Program monitoring data. 

• The 2021 update to the Rotating Basin Standard Operating Procedures was accepted by 
USEPA 

• Continued trial of electronic data collection for the Rotating Basin Program 
 



Blue Thumb—In Pictures 

June 2021 

Field Season! 

It’s time for fish collections! This year, we’re fishing the Central Irregular Plains Ecoregion, which includes most of the 

Tulsa area, Okmulgee, Broken Arrow, and a little further east to Muskogee. Volunteers will get a chance to get a 

different look at their creek through a habitat assessment and the experience of seining for fish. A healthy riparian 

area and a diverse fish population indicate that a creek is functioning as it should. 

Top left: Becky, Candice, and volunteer Brenda educate some onlookers about the fish they caught so far in 

Adams Creek. 

Top Right: It is important to seine underneath overhanging vegetation while fishing; it’s very good habitat for 

fish! 

Bottom (from left to right): A gizzard shad (accompanied by a very large, aggressive snapping turtle) and some 

longear sunfish in Owasso Creek. A black bullhead catfish that we managed to catch in Owasso Creek as well 

(no noodling involved). And a beautiful redear sunfish from a tributary to Haikey Creek. The shad and catfish 

are tolerant to pollution, while the redear is slightly sensitive. Longear sunfish are also somewhat tolerant, 

are found throughout Oklahoma, and can be very bright and colorful! Common snapping turtles are 

sometimes mistaken for rocks while performing the habitat assessment. 



New volunteers! 

Education, Education, Education 
Education events are ramping back up! We could not be more excited. We’ve had a volunteer borrow the Incredible 

Journey to help kids learn about the water cycle in Tulsa. Our most popular activity, the EnviroScape®, was at 

Chouteau Elementary School, where kids got to see how `nonpoint source pollution affects a watershed.  

We had a training for new volunteers this month in Oklahoma City! Even with the hot, hot temperatures, these new 

volunteers were a great bunch! They went through 16 hours of training, during which they learned about Blue 

Thumb, stream ecology, nonpoint source pollution, biological assessments and chemical monitoring and analysis. 

Staff assist monitoring volunteers with fish and bug collections, and volunteers complete monthly chemical testing on 

their own. 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY SUMMARY
Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director

June, 2021

OGI & TS Activity

• Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer
systems.

• Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by
OCC and District staff.

• Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer
systems.

• Worked on various office IT issues.
• Worked with various conservation districts on IT issues.

 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity 

• Provided GIS services to AML, WQ, Soil Health, District Services and Administration.

Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council

• Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data. 
• Worked on compiling parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.
• Worked on configuring new storage unit and server infrastructure
• Worked with Pinnacle Business Systems to plan and configure necessary IT infrastructure to

support the NG911 State Repository.
• Provided support to OKMaps users.
• Participated in DataMark B2 GIS 911 Training Course
• Participated in testing the State Repository Web Application
• Worked on NG911 administrative boundaries GIS layers, 911 training courses and state 911

repository development.
• Worked on PSAP data boundaries and calculated PSAP Population Estimates for OK 911

Management Authority
• Prepared Communications Survey for Communications Work Group
• Attended June 911 Management Authority Meeting
• Worked on NG911 grants management
• Attended SCAUG Virtual User Group Meeting



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ABANDONED MINE LAND DIVISION MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Robert W. Toole, AML Program Director 

July 1, 2021 
 
AML Project Management 

 
Owen Cherokee West OSMRE Cooperative Project (Muskogee County) 

Construction contract was awarded to The Dill Company for $154,845.92.  Notice to Proceed date was January 5, 
2021.  The contract time is 165 calendar days with a completion date of June 28, 2021.  

 
Loudermilk Phase 1 (Rogers County) 

Construction contract was awarded to Weaver Excavating, Inc., for $256,488.40.  Notice to Proceed date was 
February 2, 2021.  The contract time is 185 calendar days with a completion date of August 16, 2021. Construction 
is progressing. 

 
Taloka Creek South (Haskell County) 

Construction contract was awarded to Thomas Construction, Inc., for $644,590. Notice to Proceed date was March 
1, 2021.  The contract time is 190 calendar days with a completion date of September 17, 2021.  Construction is 
progressing. 

 
Williams-Talala (Rogers County) 

Construction contract was awarded to Weaver Excavating, Inc., for $133,092. Notice to Proceed date was February 
22, 2021.  The contract time is 160 calendar days with a completion date of August 11, 2021.  Construction is 
progressing. 
 

Oldham (Haskell County) 
Construction contracting is in progress.  Mandatory pre-bid conference will be July 7, 2021, and bid opening is 
scheduled for July 20. Construction start is scheduled for August 2021. 

 
Loudermilk Phase 2 (Rogers County) 

Construction contracting is in progress.  Mandatory pre-bid conference will be June 29, 2021, and bid opening is 
scheduled for July 8. Construction start is scheduled for August 2021. 
 

Pryor East (Muskogee County) 
Realty work is in progress.  A contract for aerial survey has been awarded to Aerial Data Service, Inc., for 
$17,147.95. 

 
Eason (Rogers County) 
 Reality work is in progress.  A contract for aerial survey has been awarded to Aerial Data Service, Inc., for $7,933.39. 
 
Fowler (Haskell County) 

Construction has been completed.  Permanent vegetation is in progress. 
 
Moore South (Rogers County) 

Construction has been completed.  Permanent vegetation is in progress. 
 
McSpadden East (Rogers County) 

Vegetation has been completed, and site is being monitored for management and maintenance. 
 
Selrahc (Haskell County) 

Vegetation has been completed, and site is being monitored for management and maintenance. 
 



Moore North (Rogers County) 
Construction and vegetation are completed and site is being monitored.  Release letter is pending. 

 
McMillin-Graf (LeFlore County) 

Vegetation has been completed, and site is being monitored.  Maintenance plan prepared and scheduled for 
implementation pending site conditions. 

 
Fair Oaks (Wagoner County) 
 Design by AML staff is being finalized. 
 
Robson (Wagoner County) 

Design by AML staff is being finalized. 
 
Davis (Wagoner County) 

Design by AML staff is being finalized. 
 
West Chelsea East (Rogers County) 

Rights-of-entry received from all landowners and environmental clearances are pending.  Design in progress by 
AML staff. 

 
West Chelsea West (Rogers County) 

Rights-of-entry are being solicited from landowners and environmental clearances are in progress.  Design will be 
in-house by AML staff. 
 

Woytas (Rogers County) 
Realty verifications completed.  Final design pending land rights.  Adjoining landowners being individually contacted 
for right-of-entry. 

 
Busby (Rogers County) 

Design in progress by AML staff.  Realty completed.  Environmental clearances pending. 
 
Williams (Rogers County) 

Design in progress by AML staff. Realty completed.  Environmental clearances pending. 
 
Kinta North (Haskell County) 
 Right-of-Entry and design pending meeting with landowner. 
 
AML Administration 
 

• Underground mine mapping and inventory update:  on-going. 
• Surface mine assessments and inventory on-going in Coal County. 
• AML data entry on OK Maps:  on-going. 
• Realty Research & Verification:  on-going. 
• Grants Management:  on-going. 
• Budget Management:  on-going. 
• Personnel Management:  on-going. 
• Equipment Management: on-going. 
• Operations Management: on-going. 
• Update federal Abandoned Mine Land Inventory System:  on-going. 
• Professional Development:   Progressing as opportunities become available. 
• AML funding reauthorization is progressing with the introduction of HR1734 in the US House of Representatives. 

Congressman Markwayne Mullin is a co-sponsor. Additional legislation has been introduced in U.S. Senate and 
House. 



1 | P a g e  
 

OKLAHOMA	CONSERVATION	COMMISSION	
CONSERVATION	PROGRAMS	DIVISION	

Tammy	Sawatzky,	Director	
July	1,	2021	

 
Administration 
• Reconciled O&M and rehab financial records. 
• NRCS agreement management for remedial repairs and new construction. 
• Participated in a principal staff meeting. 
• Conducted watershed aide reviews in the following conservation districts:  Wagoner County, 

Okfuskee County, Grady County, Noble County, Coal County, Pontotoc County and McClain County. 
• Participated in a meeting with representatives from Karsten Creek golf course, NRCS, City of 

Stillwater, Conservancy District #16 and Payne County CD to discuss technical issues involved to 
address slow release rate of Stillwater Site 46. 

• Attended the OACD area and state meetings planning meeting. 
• Reviewed several hog trap purchase business plans received from districts. 
• Conducted interviews for the CPD administrative officer position. 
• Made a watershed program presentation at the Team 14 Conservation webinars. 
• Participated in NRCS PDM teleconference.  
• Claims processed: 

 #	of	Claims	 Amount	
CPD Administration 13 $486,395.71 
Rehabilitation 1 3,314.23 
Remedial 2 70,077.20 
District O&M 24 149,000.05 
 TOTAL $708,787.19 

 
Watershed Rehabilitation and New Construction 
• NRCS rehabilitation agreement management. 
• Cottonwood 54 – phase 2 construction continues.  
• Upper Elk 23D – construction started 
• Participated in a meeting with an Upper Elk 23D landowner to address his concerns related not 

having access to graze cattle and use of burrow material. 
• Participated in a check print review for Lower Bayou 12 new construction. 
• Administrative, technical and land rights assistance to: 

Rehabilitation  
Sequoyah County – Sallisaw 33 and Sallisaw 36 Logan County – Cottonwood 54 
Town of Wilburton – Fourche Maline 7M Town of Meeker – Quapaw 15 
City of Perry – Upper Black Bear 62 NFRR – Upper Elk 23D 
Pontotoc County – Upper Clear Boggy 26 Latimer County – Boiling Springs 1 
LeFlore County – Caston Mountain 1 and 2 Adair County – Scraper Hollow 2  
East Canadian County – Uncle John 10  
New Construction  
Okfuskee County – Okfuskee N-7 Pittsburg County – Brushy Peaceable 5 
Love County – Lower Bayou 12  

 
Operation & Maintenance  
• Technical, administrative, and legal/easement assistance to 16 Conservation Districts: 

South Caddo Grady County McClain County North Fork of Red River 
Alfalfa County Major County Washita County Custer County 
Wagoner County Little River Lincoln County Murray County 
Arbuckle  Garvin Payne County Coal County 



2 | P a g e  
 

• Attended the Grady County CD board meeting. 
• Conducted a final inspection for Kadashan Bottom 1 Channel remedial repairs. 
• Participated in watershed aide reviews in the following conservation districts:  Wagoner County, 

Okfuskee County, Grady County, Noble County, Coal County, Pontotoc County and McClain County. 
• Completed a video pipe inspection on Sugar Creek Site 3 in South Caddo CD. 
• Approved O&M Funding Requests: 

District	 Project	 Amount	
Arbuckle O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses $     10,000 
Coal County O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses 10,000 
East Canadian County O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses 10,000 
Garvin O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses & trailer 32,000 
Grady County O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses & shop supplies 26,060.94 
Kiowa County O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses & bulk pipe 20,000 
Little River Multiple Sites – chemical 2,487.50 

Logan County 
Bear Fall Coon 22 – clean out tower 
Bear Fall Coon 26 – clean out tower 

2,500 
3,500 

McClain County O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses 10,000 
Murray County O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses 10,000 
Noble County O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses 10,000 
Okfuskee County O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses 10,000 
Pontotoc County O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses 10,000 
Wagoner County O&M funds agreement – watershed aide expenses 10,000 

 
Cost-Share Program  
• Attended the following conservation district board meetings to discuss the Cost-Share Program and 

ways to make it more effective in their districts: Tulsa County, Comanche County, Johnston County, 
LeFlore County, Jackson County, and Grady County.  

• Continued collaborating with Amy Seiger on a soil health field day in North Fork Red River CD. 
• Created a promotional flyer and agenda for the NFRR soil health field day. 
• Attended the OACD area and state meetings planning meeting. 
• Researching conservation practices that could be added to the cost share program to address issues 

unique to urban environments. 
• Accepted and sorted district allocation reports requesting addition PY 23 funds. 
• Claims processed: 

#	of	
Claims	 #	of	Districts	

Claim	
Amount	

  

PY 22    
65 22 $145,612.76   

Brush Management 275.4 acres   
Herbaceous Weed Control 783.5 acres Pond 11,691.3 cy 

Heavy Use Protection Area 4,016.85 sf Well 5 
Pumping Plant 3 Fencing 9,218 ft 

Watering Facility 1 Range Planting 29 acres 
Pasture Planting 149 acres Grassed Waterway 16.4 acres 

PY 23    
18 7 $74,084.20   

Pasture Planting 477.91 acres Grassed Waterway 8.6 acres 
Range Planting 33 acres Well 2 

 


	Exhibit 4 - 0721-0922 JPOs Recommended for Approval.pdf
	Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation July 1, 2021 – September 30, 2022 Recommendations for Approval

	Exhibit 6 - FY-2022 Conservation District Allocation Summary.pdf
	All Districts
	Area 1
	Area 2
	Area 3
	Area 4
	Area 5

	Exhibit 7 - FY-2022 OCC Proposed Budget Work Program.pdf
	BWP 1

	0721 administration summary.pdf
	Communications Summary for July:
	As of June 15, social media and print:
	 OCC Facebook has 4,151 people who like the page. This is an increase of 2,195 likes since April 2019.
	 The OCC Instagram has 253 Followers. That is an increase of 22 over last month. This has all come in a span of about 15 months since the account was created.

	JUNE MONTHLY SUMMARY WQ.pdf
	Shanon Phillips, Director
	Blue Thumb June Report

	0721 Draft Agenda.pdf
	1.     Call to Order
	2.     Swearing in of Dan Herald, Area 1 member, for a new term ending June 30, 2026.
	3.     Roll call
	4.     Pledge of Allegiance
	5.     Discussion and possible approval of officers for Fiscal Year 2022.
	6.     Discussion and possible approval of the June 07, 2021 regular meeting minutes.
	7.    Discussion and possible approval of Claims and Financial Statement Summary (Exhibit
	#1)
	8.    Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2)
	Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreements:
	a. Adair County Conservation District (OCC-151) to provide clerical support to the Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (CREP). Amendment 14 continues funding for Fiscal Year 22.
	b. Creek County Conservation District (OCC-17) to provide office space, for the Commission’s water quality division, lease management and payment of related rental fees.  Amendment continues funding for Fiscal Year 22.
	f. Town of Spiro (OCC-436) to provide support for water quality monitoring in the New Spiro Lake Watershed in support of the Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) National Water Quality Initiative project. Amendment continues funding for Fiscal...
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	g. The Nature Conservancy (OCC-707) to create a mechanism where OCC can receive funds on behalf of TNC from the OK Tax Commission from sale of TNC specialty license plates. These funds will be forwarded to TNC to support conservation work in Oklahoma.
	h. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services (OCC-708) to provide funds to landowners through conservation districts, in conjunction with OK Prescribed Burn Associations, for applying prescribed fire on private lands statewide.
	i. Oklahoma Office of Management and Enterprise Services (OCC- 709) Appendix C of the Master Service Agreement for shared services between OMES and OCC for IT Services.
	j. Grand River Dam Authority (OCC-710) to support long-term (30 year) riparian easement agreements in the Grand Lake, Illinois River, and Lake Hudson Watersheds that protect water resources.
	k. HBC – CPA and Advisors (OCC-711) to contract for an independent audit of the Clean Water Act Section 319 Program for state fiscal years 2020 and 2021.
	9.  Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments
	(Exhibit #3).
	10.  Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations
	(Exhibit #4).
	11. Conservation Commission – Fiscal Year 2022 Budget:
	d. Discussion and possible action to set the conservation district director meeting expense
	(maximum of 12 meetings).
	12.  Out of State Travel Request (Exhibit #8).
	a. Soil Health Consultation – July 14-15, 2021 – Fort Worth, Texas
	13.  Public Comments
	14.  New Business
	15.  Break (at option of the Chair)
	16.  Partnership Reports:
	17.  Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	18.   Next Meeting: Monday, August 02, 2021, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Board
	Room, 2800 N Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.

	2021.06.24 Bud Osborne Appointment Paperwork.pdf
	Pages from Bud Osborne Appointment Paperwork Complete.pdf
	2021.06.23 Bud Osborne Appointment Paperwork, verified 0624 need board signature page.pdf

	0721 administration summary.pdf
	Communications Summary for July:
	As of June 15, social media and print:
	 OCC Facebook has 4,151 people who like the page. This is an increase of 2,195 likes since April 2019.
	 The OCC Instagram has 253 Followers. That is an increase of 22 over last month. This has all come in a span of about 15 months since the account was created.

	Exhibit 4 - 0721-0922 JPOs Recommended for Approval.pdf
	Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation July 1, 2021 – September 30, 2022 Recommendations for Approval

	Exhibit 6 - FY-2022 Conservation District Allocation Summary.pdf
	All Districts
	Area 1
	Area 2
	Area 3
	Area 4
	Area 5

	2021.06.24 Bud Osborne Appointment Paperwork.pdf
	Pages from Bud Osborne Appointment Paperwork Complete.pdf
	2021.06.23 Bud Osborne Appointment Paperwork, verified 0624 need board signature page.pdf

	2021.06.24 Bud Osborne Appointment Paperwork.pdf
	Pages from Bud Osborne Appointment Paperwork Complete.pdf
	2021.06.23 Bud Osborne Appointment Paperwork, verified 0624 need board signature page.pdf




